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2001-6-8 OST-2000-6833 FITNESS DETERMINATION OF 
NORTHWEST SEAPLANES, INC. AS A 
COMMUTER AIR CARRIER UNDER 49 
U.S.C. §41738:  
The Department reissues the commuter air 
carrier authorization issued to Northwest 
Seaplanes, Inc., to reflect its effective date. 
Served:  June 18, 2001 
 

06/13/01 

2001-6-9 
 

OST-2001-9564 
OST-2001-9565 
 

NINETY-DAY NOTICE OF INTENT OF 
ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST AIRLINES, 
INC. d/b/a DELTA CONNECTION TO 
TERMINATE SERVICE AT WICHITA 
FALLS, TX, AND LAWTON/FT. SILL, 
OK, UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department allows Atlantic Southeast  
Airlines, Inc., to suspend its service at 
Wichita Falls, Texas and Lawton/Ft. Sill, 
Oklahoma. 
Served:  June 19, 2001 
 

06/14/01 
 
 

2001-6-10  INTERVENING ORDER HAS NOT 
BEEN SERVED 
 

06/18/01 

2001-6-11 OST-2001-8781 U.S. TURKEY THIRD-COUNTRY 
CODE-SHARE OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Department makes final their tentative 
decision in Order 2001-5-4 to select 
Northwest Airlines, Inc., and United Air 
Lines, Inc., to serve Turkey, under code-share 
arrangements with their respective third-
country code-share partners, and to award 
each carrier seven weekly frequencies to 
perform its service.  
Served:  June 18, 2001 

06/18/01 
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2001-6-12  AMERICA WEST AIRLINES,  INC. 
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. §41720 
(FORMERLY 41716) AND 49 U.S.C. 
§41712: 
This order concerns violations by America 
West Airlines, Inc. (America West) of 49 
U.S.C. 41720 (formerly 49 U.S.C. 41716).  
This consent order directs America West to 
cease and desist from further violations of that 
statute and to pay a compromise civil penalty. 
Served:  June 18, 2001 
 

06/18/01 

2001-6-13  TRANS WORLD AIRLINES, INC. 
VIOLATIONS OF  U.S.C. §41720 
(FORMERLY 41716)AND 49 U.S.C. 
§41712: 
This order concerns violations by Trans 
World Airlines, Inc. (Trans World) of 49 
U.S.C. 41720 (formerly 49 U.S.C. 41716).  
This consent order directs Trans World to 
cease and desist from further violations of that 
statute and to pay a compromise civil penalty 
Served:  June 18, 2001. 
 

06/18/01 

2001-6-14  INTERVENING ORDER HAS NOT 
BEEN SERVED 
 

 

2001-6-15 OST-2000-8556 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT ADAK, 
ALASKA UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41731 et 
seq.: 
The Department is revising the short-term 
service and subsidy levels for Peninsula 
Airways’ essential air service at Adak, 
Alaska, until further Department action: 
Served:  June 20, 2001 
 

06/20/01 

2001-6-16  INTERVENING ORDER HAS NOT 
BEEN SERVED 
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2001-6-17  SWAIN AUSTRALIA TOURS 
VIOLATIONS OF 14 CFR PART 257 
AND 49 U.S.C. §41712: 
This Consent Order results from an 
investigation by the Department’s Office of 
Aviation Enforcement and Proceedings of the 
code-share disclosure practices of Swain 
Australia Tours (“Swain”).  This investigation 
was prompted by a recent newspaper  
advertisement by Swain that violated the 
Department’s code-share disclosure rules (14 
CFR Part 257).  This order directs Swain to 
cease and desist from future violations and to 
pay compromise civil penalties. 
Served:  June 21, 2001 
 

06/21/01 

2001-6-18 OST-2000-8059 FITNESS DETERMINATION OF 
MOUNTAIN BIRD, INC. d/b/a SALMON 
AIR AS A COMMUTER AIR CARRIER 
UNDER SECTION 49 U.S.C. §41738: 
The Department tentatively finds that 
Mountain Bird, Inc. d/b/a Salmon Air 
(Salmon Air) is a citizen of the United States 
and is fit, willing, and able to provide 
interstate scheduled passenger operations as a 
commuter air carrier using aircraft with up to 
nine seats.  
Served:  June 21, 2001 
 

6/21/01 

2001-6-19  INTERVENING ORDER HAS BEEN 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED, 2001-24 
 

 

2001-6-20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OST-2000-7191 
OST-2001-9185 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATIONS OF ALASKA 
AIRLINES, INC., AMERICA WEST 
AIRLINES, INC., AMERICAN 
AIRLINES, INC., CONTINENTAL 
AIRLINES INC., DELTA AIR LINES, 
INC., FRONTIER AIRLINES, INC., 
NATIONAL AIRLINES, INC., UNITED  
 
 
Continued… 
Continued… 
 

06/22/01 
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2001-6-20 
 

OST-2000-7191 
OST-2001-9185 

AIR LINES, INC., AND VANGUARD 
AIRLINES, INC. FOR EXEMPTIONS 
FROM 14 CFR PART 93, SUBPARTS K 
AND S, PURSUANT TO 49 U.S.C. 
§41718(a), SPECIAL RULES FOR 
RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON 
NATIONAL AIRPORT (BEYOND 
PERIMETER SLOT EXEMPTIONS): 
The Department grants the application of 
Alaska Airlines, Inc., for two slot exemptions 
at Ronald Reagan Washington National 
Airport (hereafter “DCA”) in order to provide 
nonstop service between DCA and Seattle, 
Washington. 
Served:  June 22, 2001 
 

06/22/01 

    
 


